Yeasir Arafat

Lisbon, Portugal

rubelarafat24@gmail.com



linkedin.com/in/yeasirarafatdesigner



+351932644188



https://www.behance.net/yeasirarafatbd

Summary

Hi there! My name is Yeasir Arafat and I am a presentation designer and pitch deck, specialist. I create engaging and high-quality visuals for your presentations to help you communicate more persuasively, make the right impact on your audience and empower your ideas.

I have over 10 years of experience and I do care about delivering high-quality service, given that I am also a quality assurance expert, so I am combining my diverse skill to delight my customers...

Some of my works you can see below. But if you'd like to see more, i'll be happy to share with you on request. At First Check My Portfolio = https://www.behance.net/yeasirarafatbd

Experience



Founder

Masterants

Mar 2022 - Present (1 year 6 months)

Masterants helps startup and leading business all over the world to create their Presentation. We are unique because we understand your budget and quality. We can assure you to give quality work in affordable rate in time. So let's try Masterants and you will get unlimited free consultancy.

Masterants offers variety of services specifically crafted for the startup and leading company all over the world.

Masterants | Agency - presentation design consulting service.

Masterants | Per slide presentation template and redesign based services.

Masterants | Subscription based presentation template design and redesign services.

Masterants | Dedicated team based presentation template design and redesign services.

We are offering free Powerpoint template bundles (2000+ premium templates) over the year.

https://masterants.com

LEID Powerpoint Presentation Instructor

LEAD (LEADERSHIP EXCELLENCE & DEVELOPMENT)

Aug 2022 - Present (1 year 1 month)

W Powerpoint Presentation Instructor

Amar iSchool

May 2021 - Present (2 years 4 months)

I Have to tech Powerpoint presentation Beginner to Advanced.

Talks about #business, #powerpoint, #presenting, #freelancingtips, and #presentationdesign

Senior Graphic Designer and Digital Illustrator

https://slidemodel.com/

Apr 2021 - Present (2 years 5 months)

Designing Presentation, Diagram, Infographics, and Photoshop works

Puppeteer

Dhaka Puppet Theatre

Jan 2020 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Music Composer

Krishnapaksha Musica Band

Dec 2016 - Present (6 years 9 months)

υρ Presentation Specialist

Upwork

Jan 2015 - Present (8 years 8 months)

Graphic Designer

Self-employed

Nov 2014 - Present (8 years 10 months)

Graphic Designer & PowerPoint Presentation Expert

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

"Designing a product is designing a relationship"

Hello! I am Yeasir Arafat & a graphic designer experienced with Psd/Web Template Design, Microsoft PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, In design, Flash animation. Thank you for visiting my Profile.

mail Presentation Specialist

99designs

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

https://99designs.com/profiles/1854193/about

I firmly believe in 100% customer satisfaction, quality, and most of all, meeting deadlines. In the last 7 years. If you want a unique variant and quality work in graphic design, you are in the right place. Good design allows *form to complement performance*. The way things look is not irrelevant to the way things work---how they work is how they should look.

Thank you for visiting my Profile.

υρ Graphic Designer

Upwork

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

******AWARD WINNING PRESENTATION EXPERT *******

--- I respond quickly to emails, and I get the work done in a timely manner.

Hi there! If you're looking for a PowerPoint Presentation And company branding or any other graphic design jobs such as logo, letterhead, business card, packaging, infographic, icon, and badges, I am here to help.

Some of my works you can see below. But if you'd like to see more, i'll be happy to share with you on request.

At First Check My Portfolio = https://www.behance.net/yeasirarafatbd

I have been a Graphic Designer for Five years and have worked on many projects; you can check my portfolios here on my profile page to see some of my works:)

f Presentation Specialist

Fiverr

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months) www.fiverr.com/saifulislam69

******AWARD WINNING PRESENTATION EXPERT ******

--- I respond quickly to emails.and I get the work done in a timely manner.

Hi there! If you're looking for a PowerPoint Presentation And any other graphic design job.At First Check My Portfolio = https://www.behance.net/rubelarafat

υρ Graphic Designer

Upwork

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

******AWARD WINNING PRESENTATION EXPERT *******

--- I respond quickly to emails, and I get the work done in a timely manner.

Hi there! If you're looking for a PowerPoint Presentation And company branding or any other graphic design jobs such as logo, letterhead, business card, packaging, infographic, icon, and badges, I am here to help.

Some of my works you can see below. But if you'd like to see more, i'll be happy to share with you on request.

At First Check My Portfolio = https://www.behance.net/yeasirarafatbd

= https://www.linkedin.com/in/rubelarafat

I have been a Graphic Designer for Five years and have worked on many projects; you can check my portfolios here on my profile page to see some of my works:)

υρ Graphic Designer

Upwork

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

I respond quickly to emails, and I get the work done in a timely manner.

υρ Freelance Graphic Designer

Upwork

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

Freelance Graphic Designer

Self Employed

Jan 2014 - Present (9 years 8 months)

PowerPoint Presentation Designer

Klingit

Feb 2022 - Aug 2022 (7 months)

Education

University of Dhaka

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Drama and Dramatics/Theatre Arts, General 2014 - 2020

Studying Arts

Licenses & Certifications

- in PowerPoint Essential Training (Office 365) LinkedIn
- in PowerPoint: Designing Better Slides LinkedIn
- Photoshop 2020 Essential Training: The Basics LinkedIn
- in Illustrator 2020 Essential Training LinkedIn
- Excel Essential Training (Office 365/Microsoft 365) LinkedIn
- PowerPoint: Creating an Infographic LinkedIn

Skills

Presentation Design • Keynote • Presentation Skills • Sales Presentations • Business Presentation • Company Presentations • Pitch deck • Pptx • Google Slides • Slide Preparation